
NOTICE OF HEARING 

July 16, 2019 

10:00 A.M., 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

  

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Contracting and Infrastructure    

FROM:  Jared Golden, Chairman   

DATE:  Tuesday, July 9, 2019  

______________________________________________________________________________  

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Contracting and Infrastructure will meet for 

a hearing titled, “Helping Small Businesses Compete: Challenges and Opportunities in the Federal 

Procurement Marketplace.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, July 

16, 2019 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn House Office Building.  

 

As part of the Subcommittee’s ongoing effort to improve the competitive viability of small 

businesses, the hearing will examine a variety of issues affecting small contractors. It will allow 

Members to look at some of the common challenges faced in the federal contracting arena. The 

hearing will also allow small contractors the opportunity to explain how these issues directly 

impact their daily operations and bring forward some of the potential solutions to address them.  

 

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, July 15, 2019 in Room 2360 of the 

Rayburn House Office Building.   

 

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Irene Rivera, Procurement Counsel for the 

Committee, at 202-225-4038. 

 


